ORDER: APPROVE BID FROM SANSOM EQUIPMENT FOR A 24-YARD
AUTOMATED SIDE LOADING GARBAGE TRUCK WITH
CONVENTIONAL CHASSIS

Motion was made by David Rikard, duly seconded by Chad McLarty, to approve
bid from Sansom Equipment for a 24-yard automated side loading garbage truck with
conventional chassis.

The vote on the motion was as follows:

Supervisor Brent Larson, voted ves
Supervisor Larry Gillespie, voted yes
Supervisor David Rikard, voted yes
Supervisor Chad McLarty, voted yes
Supervisor Mike Roberts, voted yes

After the vote, President Roberts, declared the motion carried, this the 7" day of
December, 2020.
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Mike Roberts, President Sherry Wall, Chancery Clerk
Board of Supervisors




Lisa Caﬂle

From: Doug Wiggins <DWiggins@trpdd.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2020 8:35 PM
To: Lisa Carwyle; Jody Harrison
Subject: Garbage Truck Bid tab sheet
Title: 24 yard Automaded Side loading garbage truck with conventionatl chassis

Agency: Mississippi > Lafayette County

Start date: | 18-Nov-2020 01:00:00 PM

End date: | 18-Nov-2020 01:30:00 PM

BidID | Username | Bid Amount | Bid Submittal Date/Time :l:fr:e Iﬁ:f;:e Company name Email Address
48879 | MSSALES | 221858.0000 | 18-Nov-2020 01:00:07 PM | Dustin | Jones : Sansom Equipment Company | dustinjones@secequi|




